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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Wednesday, January 24,2001 2:21 PM 
Linda Williams 
R.E: TG655 

No, I don't have that one, but I checked and it is OK to cancel. They were certificated 
in 2000, so if they've included the check for 2000, .they are good to go. Thanks. 

Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, Janua.ry 24, 2001 2:11 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TG655 

Paula, here is another one STAR Island Management Corp.? We have a copy of the $50.00 
check for 2000 RAFS. Have you seen this one? 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING 

BLANCA s. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)  413-6770 

January 25,2001 

Brad Padgett 
Star Island Management Corp. 
5000 Avenue of the Stars 
Kissimmee, Florida 34746 

Re: Docket: No. 010100-TC 

Dear Mr. Padgett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone 
Certificate No. 731 9 by STAR Island Management Corp., effective 12/31/00, which was 
filed in this office on January24,2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantiallly interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMAKD OAK BOIJLEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Actiomfilqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders $% r. 6437 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Thursday, February 22,2001 4:14 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
Orders 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 
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001 629 - 001 629co.jae 
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